Measure # 2023-047

TOWN COUNCIL MEASURE SUBMITTAL

Date: |4/10/2023 | Submitted by: | Town Manager Town Manager| Telephone # | 508-699-0100

MEASURE DESCRIPTION:

Confirmation of Appointment of Kevin O'Donnell to the Municipal Building Committee. Term to expire
on 6/30/2025.

Signedzw O ‘km—zg

PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION:

An interview with Kevin O'Donnell of 294 South Washington Street , North Attleborough was
completed with the Town Manager to serve on the Municipal Building Committee. After a favorable
interview, | recommend him for appointment to the Committee.

Therefore, | respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Kevin O'Donnell as a
member of the Municipal Building Committee. His Term will expire on June 30, 2025.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

ATTACHMENTS:

REFER TO SUB-COMMITTEE:




Kerrin Billingkoff

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:37 AM
Kerrin Billingkoff

Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application
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Board and Committee Application

Current Board and Committee Vacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name

Last Name

Address

Phone Number

Business Number

Email Address

Amount of Time Available

Interested in What Town
Committees:

Present Business Affiliation
and Work:

Business Experience:

Education or Special
Training:

POSITIONS HELD
Town Office

Date Appointed

Kevin

ODonnell

294 South Washington

5083415576

5083397507

kevin@odtool.com

open

municipal building

President O-D Tool & Cutter Inc. 46 years Company founded
1959

Operations of CNC Tool Grinding facility and wholesale
distribution over see and establish quotes for Health Insurance
Workmans comp and more of daily operations.

2 year college business/finance

North Attleboro

Field not completed.



Term Expired
Town Office
Date Appointed
Term Expired
Town Office
Date Appointed
Term Expired

Remarks

Electronic Signature
Agreement

Electronic Signature

Date

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
North Attleboro

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

School Committee Member 9 years duties included chair of
Teacher/Para/Cafeteria/Bus salary negotiations Chair of

building

committee for school chair of CIP SC 11 years member of RTM
Provided space at my late wife's The Alternative Market to
allow food pantry from Community school to be main depot for
distributing food to the needy Families before during and after

COoVID

| agree.

Kevin M ODonnell

1/17/2023

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




